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From: Mindy Landau 2R

To: Michael Masnik M=

Date: Tue, Nov 27, 2001 8:12 AM

Subject: Fwd: Sensitive Info Screening Update

Mike, | thought you might be interested in this e-mail from Chet Poslusny, NMSS, who is involved in
writing the Private Fuel Storage EIS. As you can see, NMSS has been actively trying to develop criteria
that we can use for this EIS and other documents we must process right away, before the Commission
formally acts on the criteria sent up last month. 1thought it might have information you can use in
developing your EIS.

CC: Chester Poslusny; Suzanne Black; William Reckley
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